
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
DATE: 
FROM: 
TO:  
RE: 

February 15, 2016 
City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
All Offerors 
End Dump Trailer IFB-4177-16-NJ 

Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 

1. Question 1: “Item #9 & #10 - Which one of these items do you want for the trailer??”
Response: Item #9 shall be amended to require and read as follows: 2 speed landing
gear mounted on the draft arms. Item #10 (Parking Legs) shall be deleted and not
required for this solicitation.

2. Question 2: “Would you like your tarp system to go all the way to the rear of the trailer
with a step bow over the arms, or would you like the tarp to stop before the arms?”
Response: Electric cable tarp with full travel to the dump body tailgate.

3. Question 3: “What is your truck plug # so we can like up the correct one on the trailer?”
Response: Our truck electrical trailer plug is an SAE JS60. Female end 670-72 Tectran
and male end 7 plug Tectran 670-71SG.

4. Question 4: “Do you have a specific paint # you would like used for your white?”
Response: We do not require any specific shade of white.

5. Question 5: “On your braking system do you want a 4S2M or a 2S1M?”
Response: We do want the 4S2M braking system.

The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted. 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 

Respectfully, 

Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


